

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

November 21, 1965.

Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri,
Prime Minister of India,
Central Parliament,
New Delhi.

1862

UNDER CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

Dear Brother,

Madras, Nov. 20.

Sub: Speaking on the occasion, Mr. Shastri said he was greatly touched by the presentation. He told the contributors that "there is absolutely no basis for any suggestion that this gold will not be returned to you. It can never happen. The Government of India has made a solemn declaration that the gold will be returned to you after 15 years and this solemn declaration, I have no doubt, will be fulfilled most faithfully."

Let me know that who will be a Prime Minister of India after 15 years to return the Gold to our Parents, Sisters & Brothers, as you have stated in your visit to Madras on 20th November, 1965? Are you sure that you are in the P.M. Post if the ensuing General Election will make success to Congress? Look & study before taking any jobs on hand. Don't create any trouble for future P.M. of India. Would you be in a position to state anything about our future fate or the next P.M. will follow you to honour your words to our Parents, Sisters & Brothers? Don't be a foolish in view of sophisticated praise gained through Indo-Pakistan Skirmish.

Regarding Anglo-American Military Bases on Indian Ocean i.e. U.K.-U.S. will not make any kind of facilities but the same definitely make a World War on Asia for which I have already written a letter to

- 1) The Consulate Genl. of U.S.A., Calcutta
- 2) The Deputy High Commissioner of U.K., Calcutta

not to take any ugly steps. This is all due to inefficient of India.

President
Further, under any circumstances, you must take steps to bring the President of U.S.A & P.M. U.S.S.R alongwith the President of Pakistan to Delhi to talk about Indo-Pakistan skirmish. Please take serious steps to link our Mother Lands as before as 1947 or get out from the Parliament for which I am prepared to do the same. Vain talk will not be a fruits if you go to Russia or America to get in touch with Ayub Khan. I shall remove you very soon from the P.M. Post which please note.

Yours.

(P. Narasimhan.)

c.c.to.
The President,
Sri S. Radhakrishnan,
Rastrapati Bhavan,
New Delhi-1

I am asking your excellency to give chances to new men to safeguard our Mother Lands from the various danger. Please ask every man not to sit in the ministry post after 65 years old. Don't try to crash our future generation asking them to join in the Military as these people have to rule our future India. Please accept your failures and vacate the place so that proper man will take the place to do his best to our Mother Lands.

Yours.

(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

Under Certificate of Posting

20/11/1965

The British Deputy High Commissioner,
1, Harrington Street,
Calcutta - 16

Dear Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of November 15, 1965, Ref:No: GEN.52/131/1 but you have not given any kind of answer except the order put by your British Prime Minister's Office, London. No use of avoiding such letters or making justifications as the matter most important one to our future mutual connections.

Now, I would request you to get the answer from your British Prime Minister's Office at London.

Further, I shall appreciate you if you make an arrangements to meet the U.K. Parliamentary Team arrives to-day to Calcutta at 6.35 P.M. under head of Mr. Rt.Hon'ble Michael Noble. Please note that the above team will stay in Calcutta for four (4) days i.e. upto 24/11/1965 (Wednesday) and as such your esteemed arrangements for me to meet them will make very nice understanding between us.

Thanking you and trust you will co-operate with me for the same to enable us to keep our future connection in a perfect way.

Yours Sincerely,

Encl: Letter dated 19/11/1965.

(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

November 19, 1965.

The Consulate Genl. for U.S.A.,
5/1, Harrington Street,
Calcutta - 16

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith a letter addressed to Mr. President Johnson, United States of America, White House, Washington, U.S.A. and would request you to please forward the same to your president and let me have the reply at your earliest possible.

With reference to the discussion, I, had with your reception section on 18th November, 1965, at 2.45 P.M. in connection with my previous letter addressed to you dated November 3, 1965, a copy of which is enclosed herewith for your ready reference.

Now, I would request you to expedite the reply at the earliest or intimate me the suitable time for you so that let us meet to discuss the same. I want to meet the Senadora, coming from U.S.A. to India and trust to get your full co-operation for the same.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

(P.Narasimhan.)

Encls: as above.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

November 19, 1965.

The British Deputy High Commissioner,
1, Harrington Street,
Calcutta - 16

Dear Sir,

Sub: U.K.-U.S. bases in Indian Ocean.

We don't want any kind of third power to put their Military bases on Indian Ocean and we, Indians, won't hesitate to take any severe steps to resist the same. The steps taken by both i.e. U.K.-U.S. to put their Military Bases on Indian Ocean will definitely make a World War and therefore, before entering into the same, the U.K.-U.S. must see the way of avoiding for such cruelty to Piece. India's duty to safeguard the African-Asia and resist the Communist China for its existence. The U.K. & U.S. must ask the India to take suitable action against China.

Entering into such an attitude by both i.e. U.K.-U.S. without India's consultations, clearly shows that these two people wants to rule on others back. Whatever the reasons, why & what purposes now these two people want to put their Military Bases on Indian Ocean.

How such deliberate attitudes came from U.K.-U.S when they have behaved partially on Indo-Pakistan skirmish and not only with this these two people made more confusion in supporting the PAKISTAN, for its aggressive activities with China.

Kindly get exact reply from the Prime Minister of U.K.

Thanking you and awaiting to receive your esteemed answer.

Yours sincerely,

(P.Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26
Under Certificate of Postage

Dear Brother,

November 15, 1965

Sub: Chinese Fire On Indian Posts
3 Killed in Sikkim Border Clash.

No use of ~~us~~ sitting in the high place stating that we got sufficient military strength to meet the challenge from China as well as from Pakistan which is proving to public weakness of the Governments. No clever will ask his people be ready to meet the danger which is coming from outside of our Mother Lands. This is all due inefficient people like Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri, Mr. S. Radhakrishnan, Mr. Y. B. Chavan, Mr. M. C. Chagla, Mr. S. K. Patil, Mr. O. V. Alagappa, Mr. Asok Mehta, Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari Iyengar, Mr. K. K. Kamraj Nader and many other people.

There must not be any kind of war on our lands and for this the present rulers could not do or convince the neighbours to sit with full piece. Inside of our Mother Lands, the Common people are suffering but the rulers are making allies from the platform to the Common people and also the rulers are enjoying. The present rulers were not studied the situation on our Mother lands but trying to to rule the country for another five years pointing the Indo-Pakistan skirmish. The Congress is trying to get success in the ensuing Election talking about the recent conflict between Indo-Pakistan to the Common people. dear brother, I am going to take legal action against Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri by the end of this year which please note.

Most of the leaders & ministers are deploring the speeches delivered by C. Rajagopalachari & E. M. S. Namboodirpad but what is the use for such lamentations. When the present rulers are unable to settle the problems and how the people like the present rulers to continue for any more time. Many people have taken the same in opposite and as such I am ready to take the responsibility to run the Government very nicely and settle the problems including the border problems.

Chances must not be given to war on our Lands but there are so many complaints in the newspapers that something is going on on our border areas. This is all due to weakness of present rulers. Let me know that you are going to settle the border problems with China or not and if not please quite immediately and I shall settle the same.

Bringing the Morarji Dessai to the Administration Department will not give any kind of fruits as he is not a person to do good on seeing the whole nation.

Y. B. Chavan, Esq.
Defence Minister,
Central Parliament,
New Delhi.

Yours.
(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

Under Certificate of Posting

Dear Brother,

November 12, 1965

Sub: Chagla Says He Will Quit After 3 Years.

New Delhi, Nov. 11. - Mr. M. C. Chagla, Education Minister, announced in the Rajya Sabha today that he would relinquish that he would relinquish ministership after three years when he completed his five-year term, reports N.N.I.

Mr. Chagla made the announcement while replying to the Banaras Hindu University (Amendment) Bill when he referred to a five-year term for Vice-Chancellors and Mr. Debsaybhai Patel, Swatantra leader, interrupted to say that the Ministers too should have a five-year term.

Mr. Chagla: I have been Minister for two years, when I have completed five years, I will make room for a young man. I am thankful to Mr. Patel for reminding me.

Some members: No sir, he did not mean you.

dear brother, even now also you can relinquish the office for which I am in correspondence with our Central Parliament since last one year. Immediate & speedy improvements are required to our Mother Lands and this could be done with immediate changes in the whole Ministers.

I am very grateful for your offer to our future generation and I feel that you have realised the proper way to bring our Mother Lands to top for which I shall be glad if the others also must do the same.

Circular

I have received your letter against my ~~stick~~ letter to all the Members in the Central Parliament but I am not satisfied with such mere acknowledgement. Also I have informed to our P.M and President to give proper reply to all of my communications for which I am receiving from time to time, simple acknowledgements.

I have to take leagal actions if the old people woun't quit from the Parliament by which my Mother Lands will come forward very soon with fress minds of people.

Yours,

(P. Narasimhan.)

Mr. M. C. Chagla,
Union Education Minister,
Central Parliament, New Delhi.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

Under Certificate of Posting

Dear Brother,

November 12, 1965

Sub: Chagla Says He Will Quit After 3 Years.

New Delhi, Nov. 11. - Mr. M. C. Chagla, Education Minister, announced in the Rajya Sabha today that he would relinquish that he would relinquish ministership after three years when he completed his five-year term, reports N.N.I.

Mr. Chagla made the announcement while replying to the Banaras Hindu University (Amendment) Bill when he referred to a five-year term for Vice-Chancellors and Mr. Bahayabhai Patel, Swatantra leader, interrupted to say that the Ministers too should have a five-year term.

Mr. Chagla: I have been Minister for two years, when I have completed five years, I will make room for a young man. I am thankful to Mr. Patel for reminding me.

Some members: No sir, he did not mean you.

dear brother, even now also you can relinquish the office for which I am in correspondence with our Central Parliament since last one year. Immediate & speedy improvements are required to our Mother Lands and this could be done with immediate changes in the whole Ministers.

I am very grateful for your offer to our future generation and I feel that you have realised the proper way to bring our Mother Lands to top for which I shall be glad if the others also must do the same.

Circular

I have received your letter against my ~~Sixth~~ letter to all the Members in the Central Parliament but I am not satisfied with such mere acknowledgement. Also I have informed to our P.M and President to give proper reply to all of my communications for which I am receiving from time to time, simple acknowledgements.

I have to take legal actions if the old people woun't quit from the Parliament by which my Mother Lands will come forward very soon with fresh minds of people.

Yours.

(P. Narasimhan.)

Mr. M. C. Chagla,
Union Education Minister,
Central Parliament, New Delhi.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

November 12, 1965.

Under Certificate of Posting

Dear Brother,

Sub: Bonus for Staff in All Public Sector Projects

The Governments attitude on the above subject is not at all proper and also shows the weakness of the Government to solve the problems. There must be a bonus to the staff but the same should be given to the workers WHETHER THE PUBLIC SECTOR EARN PROFITS OR NOT on what basis & how.

I know many people are not showing the correct accounts but this is not an easy to solve until the Governments procedure in a proper way. Why the labours are not getting the Bonus? Why quarrel is coming out in between labour & Management? Who is responsible for the same? Who is getting pocket money standing as ~~worker~~ a mediator in between Labour & Industrialist? Do you know how the labours are cheated by those people? Why the government is not in a position to look and find out the exact points for the same?

Don't take your liberty to ~~xxxxxx~~ state whatever you like and let you put your resignation in the parliament as you are not a person to do good for labours. On what basis you are asking the Industrialist to pay the Bonus if they are gaining or not? This is all due to like you people are in the top.

Please let me know the duty of the following persons:-

1. Labour Officers.: The entire amounts are taken by these people
2. Union Leaders. : and as such you doesn't know that how the labours cheated for such amounts. Therefore, I would request you not to continue your present post.

I could not understand the present rulers, how & on what basis these people are working for our Mother Lands.

Yours.

(P. Narasimhan)

c.c.to.
The President,
Rashtreepati Bhavan,
New Delhi.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26
Under Certificate of Posting

Mr. Lalit S en,
Member of Central Parliament,
(Lok Sabha)
New Delhi.

November 12, 1965.

Dear Brother,

Sahj Parliament Gallery - 67

Early life of yours has been published in the "HINDU" dated 10th November, 1965, as well as your performances in the parliament under the above caption but I could not understand on what basis you are dealing with the present rulers. Further, I wonder to look on the subject PARLIAMENT GALLERY - 67 and I am asking you that how Mr Shastri succeeded you when you are in the next of our beloved leader Mr. Jawaharlal Nehru.

Please note, now our Mother Land is under strong critical position but the present rulers are not understanding the difficulties faced to the Common People. In so many cases are failed and the present rulers are patching the same to continue for another five years.

Mr. Nehru have not given any kind of chances to the third person before his death by which the present situation araised and the people are suffering without end. In last 18 years, Congress enjoyed the high places making some minor improvements under the leadership of Mr. Jawaharlal Nehru. Now, the present Government, under the leadership of Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri is proceeding to grave for which I am in correspondence with P.M. & President as well as some other members in the Parliament since last one year. Unfortunately, the skirmish, Indo-Pakistan, have made some favour on Congress but there is no person either in the parliament or in the ourside of parliament to look into the same and bring a proper man to top. The immediate duty to the Common People to bring new faces to top unless our Mother Land will never come forward in the near future.

I have already given warning notice to Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri and going to give so soon to President also. I don't want to keep the present rulers in view of the present situation on our Mother Land including the border problems. Further, many members must be dismissed from the Parliament by whomm the corruption is continued.

Dear Brother, let us face the trouble to remove the present rulers to defend our Mother Land from any kind of danger. Also I am in correspondence with United Nations Security Council, New York, in connection with Indo-Pakistan skirmish and every copy of letters has already been sent to Sri S. Radhakrishnan, President of India.

I am ready to take the leadership to run the Government very nicely and settle the entire problems faced at present on our Mother Lands. I shall settle the China's trouble on our North Border. I shall bring the Pakistan into Indian Dominion.

P.T.O.

I am very glad if you make an appointment between us to enable us to have a pretty discussion about the future of our Mother Land. I shall settle the following:-

1. Border Problems with China.

2. -----Pakistan and my view is the Pakistan must be taken into Indian Dominion.

3. The Last age to all the Ministers including P.M & President is 65.

4. A minister must be made cut after three times in his continuation i.e. one job must be given by each citizen in every three election.

5. Education should be made free upto atleast 10th Standard and the same compulstudy to each & every person.

6. Thereare so many points and as such let us meet and discuss so that we can understand the full views of each others.

Awaiting to receive your reply.

Yours.

(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta, 26
Under Certificate of Posting

November 10, 1965.

Dear Brother,

Sub: Roll of Honour: New Delhi Nov. 9- The Defence Ministry Yesterday released 12th list of the names of the gallant officers and men of the Indian Army who laid down their lives fighting for the country against the Pakistan invasion, says P.T.I.

The present rulers are ready to vacate the places captured by our Jawans in the recent conflict with our teenage Pakistan putting great loss to India and also Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri says that we don't want even an ink inch of Pakistan which will show to us that even our rulers are dividing our Mother Land. The 12th list as above released by you is making me very cruel to demolish the present rulers because not only loss to us but also ready to give the places captured by our Jawans. After all a small conflict and in this we have put down so many young Brothers.

Unfortunately some lucky on Congress travelling on TEMPO and now, I am informing you that I have already fixed a time as per my notice to Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri. I am not satisfied with the present rulers because these people are not working properly to our Mother Lands.

Please note the following:-

- 1) No attempt by the present rulers to pacify and bring the Pakistan very near to us during the past 18 Years.
- 2) Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri's leadership have not given any kind of satisfactory solution to Nation.
- 3) The present rulers are carrying the job justifying the cause to the Common People by which, very clear indication to Nation as the present rulers are toys in the top.
- 4) No attempt to settle the CHINA-INDIA border problems and also the present rulers are not interested to remove the Chinese from Tibet.
- 5) Complete failure on Food Problem, Education, and many other problems.
- 6) Too many corruptions in the top places, Failure in administration.

Sri Y.B.Chavan,
Defence Minister,
Central Parliament,
New Delhi.

Yours
(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Beshbehari Avenue
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta-26 (India)

November 10, 1965.

The President,
United Nations Security Council,
NEW YORK (U.N.)

Your Excellency,

Sub: UNITED NATIONS, NOV.8.-India had the unenviable honour of being cited by the Portuguese Foreign Minister, Mr. Alberto Franco Nogueira, as the Security Council resumed its debate on Portuguese colonies in Africa.

Replying to the African charges that the situation resulting from the colonial war Portugal was waging to suppress the national liberation movements "was seriously disturbing the peace and security in Africa" Mr. Nogueira reminded the Council how he could reject the political part of the charges as unwarranted interference in Portugal's domestic affairs as India had done recently in respect of Kashmir.

Having drawn this so-called parallel, the Foreign Minister went on to say that he would not follow India's example by walking out as he was quite capable of answering the African charges, insinuating, of course, that India was not capable of answering the charges of Pakistan.

Mr. Nogueira at one stage dragged in Goa by reminding the Council how the United Nations had once rejected the proffered hand of co-operation of Portugal by failing to send a commission of investigation to Africa because Portugal had merely stipulated that it should first visit Goa.

It may be recalled that in almost all the debates held recently on the Kashmir issue, Pakistan has referred to Goa and Portugal's African colonies to argue that India was a colonial and imperialist power. Published in the Hindustan Standard dated 10/11/1965, in India.

I am sure that you might have circulated all of my letters sent to you in the U.N. Security Council for information to all those ~~present~~ representatives and I shall be glad if you will favour me to attend the U.N. Security Council to deliver my speeches regarding the territory of India.

Today, I have noted in the paper as above, and wish to intimate to all my Sisters & Brothers that the Foreign Minister of India, Mr. Sardar Swaran Singh has safeguarded the prestige of the World Court, leaving the U.N.S. Council at that time of ugly speeches delivered by the Foreign Minister of Pakistan Mr. Z.A. Bhutto and such attitude made by Indians to honour the prestige in both the ways. Indians have no hesitation or fear to reply to the Foreign Minister of Pakistan Mr. Z.A. Bhutto but to honour, honour of the World Court so that the Court must be maintained with full honour of God to Whole World and the justice should be made without any partial. The World Court (U.N.S.C) is not a place to talk whatever we like.

Further, the Portuguese Foreign Minister, Mr. Alberto Franco Nogueira, is dragging the hair of leg to make more confusion in the U.N.S.C. pointing the words as mentioned in the last para of Subject. I supplicant the World Court to consider my case very favourably to enable me to attend the U.N.S. Council from where I can give a strong explanation to all of my Sisters & Brothers.

Still there are some countries wants to control the other places in the World and especially, We, Indian, mustn't give chances to any one in the World. Some members are talking in the U.N.S.C. as a selfish but those people who are all talking as selfish, will have to learn a very good lesson in the near future. I am ready to give answer to Mr. Alberto France Nogueira which please note.

Please confirm that all of my letters are circulated to all those representatives for their information as per your previous letter to me. Once against, I would request the Council to allow me a chance to attend the U.N. Security Council, New York.

Yours Sincerely,

(P. Narasimhan.)

c.c.to.
Sri S. Radhakrishnan,
President of India,
Rasthrapeti Bhavan,
New Delhi.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

Express & Under Certificate of Posting

November 9, 1965.

Dear Brother,

WARNING
NOTICE

Much regret that I have not received any kind of proper
reply to all of my communications sent to you during the past one year
and I am extending the time limit upto the end of this Year for the same.

I have to take legal actions against you if there is no
proper answer to me within the stipulated time which please note,

Yours,

(P. Narasimhan.)

Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri,
Prime Minister of India,
Central Parliament
New Delhi.

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta - 26

Under Certificate of Posting.

Dear Brother,

6th November, 1965.

I am very sorry that till this time no persons in our country either from the rulers or from the opposition parties have no interest to remove the sophisticated border created by the British Scoundrels. The present people are making the same border very strong which is showing the intention of our people to divide my Mother Lands. Please note the following:-

- 1) Appointing a Tribunal for Kutch Problem.
- 2) Making the border very strong and deviding our Mother Lands into two.
- 3) Letting the internal affairs to the foreigners.
- 4) Neglecting the advise from the Individual persons.
- 5) Banning a leader from any party to enter into certain place within our Mother Lands (Example (1) Mr. Deshmukh banned to enter into Bihar. (2) E. W. Nambudithad banned to enter into Ahmedabad.)

and from this the common people can understand the ability of present rulers. In so many understandings between the rulers and the common people were gone into waste basket. Nowadays the rulers are barking from the platform but these people were not in a mood to bring our Mother Lands to forward position. Including the Opposition parties are asking the people to help the Government to safeguard our Mother Lands but the same people are enjoining the power in betraying the Common People. Rs. 57,000/- as per newspaper, have already spent on ~~1st November~~ 31st October, 1965, to invite the Prime Minister and Is it good expenses to our Mother Lands when we are all under critical?

I am sure our country won't come forward so soon if the present rulers are allowed to continue for which I have already asked by written to Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri to quit from the post. Many people are thinking that Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri is doing best to our Mother Land and the same will not be best to our Mother Lands as the same is not in a perfect way. I have already challenged by My Written Letters but no reply except an acknowledgement. Let me see how far this man can go.

You have not favoured me with the list as requested by me in my letter.

Yours .

(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Backportion, Second Floor,
Calcutta. (India)

The United Nations Security Council,
New York, U.N.

October 29, 1965.

Kind attention to the Head of the U.N.S. Council.

Your Excellency,

Now it is very clear to the World that the U.N. Security Council, established at New York to improve more troubles within the Security Council itself by which the dishonoured people could enjoy the fruits. No honourable Court will allow to speak any nonsense within the court and if any court will allow for such performance then the court must be abolished at the earliest. A member of the U.N. Security Council, has told that if any one of India or Pakistan wants to say anything in the U.N. Security Council, they can come & state whatever they like before the U.N. Security Council for which I am fully prepared to hear (Is it a proper to the U.N. Security Council?)

I am repeating here that the following parts are integral part of India:-

1. Pakistan 2. Nepal 3. Sikkim 4. Khatmandu 5. Tibet 6. Pakhtoonistan
7. Some portion of Afghanistan and many other places

and therefore I shall be most grateful to U.N. Security Council if the Council will give chance to me to appear before the U.N.S.C. to explain the whole picusson which the big powers must accept to add the entire Pakistan into Indian Dominion. Now, I am asking the U.N. Security Council to findout the desire of the Pakistan's People and let us look on what basis the Pakistan is ruled by Mr. Field Marshal Ayub Khan and his foreign minister Mr. Z.A. Bhutto Dear Brother, look by your internal eyes to bring the truth of people of Pakistan and after that ask Mr. Z.A. Bhutto to speak at any place in the world. I have no doubt that the people of Pakistan is not interested to stay beyond the India as they are all Indians. They know very well that they are all staying on the Soil of India. Unfortunately some indians are suffering under the crooked rulers of Ayub Khan & Bhutto's regime and those people are waiting very patiently to destroy the present rulers. The foreign minister of Pakistan Mr. Z. A. Bhutto is in a position to prove that there is a separate place for Muslims on Indian Soil? He could not because he, himself is a Indian. He doesn't know from where the muslims in India. Actually the Bharat (India) is a place of God for which every person in the world can get the exact information for the same. After all the Pakistan (teenage sister) is my younger sister and I am sure that one day she will return to her home.

I could not prostitute my teenage sister to any one and I must get back her to my Parents House. Mr Ayubkhan & Z.A. Bhutto ~~xxx~~ thought that now, Sri Jawaharlal Nehru has gone along with the President of U.S.A. Mr. J.F. Keady as well as the Prime Minister of U.S.S.R. Mr. Kruchav and now it is very easy to get the entire Indian Soil under their rule. The rulers of Pakistan learned very little lesson by the Prime Minister of Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri's Government and in future.....

In India, we have not seen any kind of religious difference but we got ~~must~~ only one i.e. Male = Female.

I am ready to meet that dog if it likes me. Please keep in mind near about 2,700 Sq. Miles. is under Chinese hand when my teenage sister Pakistan made an agreement with China without her brother's knowledge.

Now, the Tibet must be taken into U.N. Security Council to drive the Chinese from Tibet as the same is integral part of India. This is my sincere request to the U.N. Security Council to take immediate steps on Tibet or the U.N. Security Council have no right to talk anything about Pakistan or any of our internal problems. Now we should get back all our soils as we are not interested to cut any one from our Soil. The world court which is working for justice should look by its internal eyes, and do- its justice to all.

I am ready to attend the U.N.S.C., New York, if I favoured for the same.

Yours sincerely,

(P. Narasimhan.)

26, Rashbehari Avenue,
Bokhporion, Second Floor,
Calcutta.

Under Certificate of Posting

Dear Brother,

October 27, 1965.

All of my warnings are neglected by you with mere acknowledgement to me. No doubt that My Mother Land will go under great difficulty so soon by the Congress Command.

Today morning a telegram has already sent to you as under:-

* SRI LAL BAHADUR SHASTRI
P.M. OF INDIA
CENTRAL PARLIAMENT
NEW DELHI.

PLEASE SEND ME TO U.N.S.C. NEW YORK TO SETTLE THE KASHMIR PROBLEM
LTR FALLOW

PAKSHIRAJANARASIMHAN.

and I/asking you not to sit idle as the matter is going very seriously at U.N.S.C. New York.

First we are not interested in raising the problems of our internal but we have failed for the same and send some our representatives to U.N.S.C. N.York. Now, no use of sending many people which must be handled in consultation with a little persons of our Mother Land and as such, let me have your bid to see you personally.

We should defend our Mother Land without any kind of War on our Land in putting the utter failure to Pakistan by which there is a chance to take the entire Pakistan into our Indian Dominion.

Further, our internal problems are raising day by day due to inefficient people in top and therefore study the situation and come to an end to do the job to our Mother Land or let you take immediately your absent from the post.

Awaiting to receive your reply by return of mail.

Yours sincerely,

(P. Narasimhan.)

For your information: this letter sent to the following persons:-

1. Sri S. Radhakrishnan President of India.
2. Sri Y. B. Chavan Defence Minister of India
3. Sri G. L. Nanda Home Minister of India.
4. Sri T.T. Krishnamachari Iyengar Finance Minister of India
5. Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri. P. M. Of India.
6. Sri Madhu Limaya. Member in the Lok Saba.

The list required by me have not sent by you and I think you have miscalculated me.

Yours,

Srirangam Temple: No Neivethanams on Monday

From Our Correspondent

TRICHY, Nov. 16. The trustees and archakas of the Sri Ranganatha Swami temple, Srirangam, have agreed to stop 'Neivethanams' to the deities on Monday evenings in response to the Prime Minister's call for fasting on Monday evenings.

This was disclosed by the Chief Minister, Mr. M. Bhaktavatsalam, while addressing a public meeting here last evening. He commended the noble example and explained how the observance of austerity would not only help wipe out the little deficit in food but also demonstrate to the world that India was a disciplined nation.

When such an ancient and big temple like the Srirangam shrine could implement the suggestion of the Prime Minister he was confident that every citizen of India would implement it most heartily.

Published and printed by Kasturi Gopalan on behalf of Messrs Kasturi & Sons Ltd., at The National Press, Kasturi Buildings, Mount Road, Madras - 2

Managing Editor: G. Narasimhan. Editor: G. Kasturi.

dated November 17, 1965 of *H I N D U*